August 23, 2019

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary for the PUC
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
North Office Building
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Docket Number: M-00031715F0004

Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

On behalf of Kevin Murphy, President of Berks County Community Foundation, and Michael Kane, President of the Community Foundation for the Alleghenies, I am submitting the name of David Vollero to serve on the Advisory Board of the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Fund. Mr. Vollero currently holds the position of Executive Director of the York County Solid Waste and Refuse Authority and has a variety of experience relevant to the advisement of the fund, including waste-to-energy incineration. Mr. Vollero will represent the independent power producer position on the Advisory Board.

At its August 12, 2019 meeting, the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Fund Advisory Board nominated Mr. Vollero and the nomination was unanimously approved. This position was advertised through a variety of sources, including fund web sites, newsletters of the community foundations where the funds are held, and on the PUC's website for periods of more than 30 days. The Advisory Board respectively requests the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission approve the appointment of David Vollero to the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Advisory Fund Board.

Sincerely,

Heidi Williamson,

Vice President for Programs and Initiatives

Heide Williamso

cc:

Scott Gebhardt, PUC

Kevin Murphy, Berks County Community Foundation Mike Kane, Community Foundation for the Alleghenies Angie Berzonski, Community Foundation for the Alleghenies Marybeth Smialek, First Energy 2019 AUG 26 AH 9: 5

RECEIVED

Resume for:

2019 AUG 26 AM 9: 58

June 2019

DAVID E. VOLLERO

484 San Remo Place Lewisberry, PA 17339 PA PUC SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Email: davevollero@gmail.com

Telephone: (c) 717-577-7088; (h) 717-938-5181

Professional Experience

- I. Executive Director, York County Solid Waste and Refuse Authority (YCSWRA), York, PA (July 2008 to Present)
 - * Develop and present strategic policy recommendations to the Board of Directors for the purpose of achieving YCSWRA's mission.
 - * Evaluate environmental, engineering, financial, community and legal aspects of issues and circumstances facing YCSWRA.
 - * Direct all organizational resources (including financial, technical and legal advisors) and activities to implement Board policies and achieve established goals.
 - Effectively structure and manage YCSWRA partnerships.
 - * Effectively communicate YCSWRA's priorities and actions to our partners and the broader community.
 - * Work with policy makers to recognize environmental benefits of waste-to-energy in state and federal environment / energy policies.
- II. Facilities Engineer / Engineering and Operations Manager, YCSWRA, York, PA (November 1988 to July 2008)
 - * Develop applications for environmental permits required for construction and operation of YCSWRA's waste management facilities.
 - * Manage environmental remediation programs under state and federal jurisdiction.
 - * Manage YCSWRA's safety, licensing, regulatory, monitoring and special waste approval programs.
 - * Negotiate and administer agreements with regulatory agencies, host municipalities, public utilities, construction and operations contractors, and other vendors.
 - * Manage feasibility assessments of various waste management and energy recovery technologies.
 - * Manage environmental impact and human health risk assessments.
 - Evaluate and select laboratories for use by YCSWRA.
 - * Develop regulatory programs related to municipal waste management in York County.
 - * Prepare operating and capital improvement budgets; manage programs accordingly.

- Participate in bond financings and related sensitivity analyses.
- Participate in legal proceedings.
- * Manage non-professional and professional staff (including licensed professionals).
- * Manage activities of various technical and legal consultants.
- Participate in organizational strategic planning and facility development planning.
- III. Solid Waste Specialist / Environmental Protection Specialist, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, Harrisburg, PA (January 1987 to October 1988)
 - * Perform field inspections and respond to citizen complaints to enforce the PA Solid Waste Management Act, and other rules governing solid waste management in Pennsylvania.
 - * Serve as Department project manager for several CERCLA (i.e. Superfund) sites.
- IV. Mining Specialist, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, Greensburg, PA (May 1985 to January 1987)
 - * Perform field inspections and respond to citizen complaints to enforce the PA Surface Mine Conservation and Reclamation Act, the PA Clean Streams Law, and other rules governing surface mining in Pennsylvania.

Education

- Master of Science, Environmental Management, University of London (External Program), 1997
- II. Bachelor of Science, Environmental Resource Management, Pennsylvania State University, 1984
- III. Graduate Studies in Community Economic Development, Pennsylvania State University World Campus

Community Involvement

- I. Eleven years coaching youth sports
- II. Reading, writing and math tutor with York County Literacy Council
- III. Past member York County Drought Task Force
- IV. Past board member West Shore Soccer Club
- V. Past board member Codorus Creek Watershed Association
- VI. Served on several advisory committees of West Shore School District
- VII. Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) for children foster care



237 COURT STREET READING, PA 19601 HARRISBURG PA 171 23 AUG '19 FH 21





Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary for the PUC
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
North Office Building
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265